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Code A .

To: Ellson, Sarah

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Dear Sarah
You can go ahead and release the expert reports

From: Elison, Sarah [mailto: Code C
Sent: 24 August 2007 13:27
To:! Code A i
Cc: Tomlinson, Tamsin
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Many thanks

Sarah Ellson | Partner
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd: oS40 Hm: Code A

From:i{ _ CodeA _ Bhampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:i Code A @hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 12:21PM T

To: Ellson, Sarah

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Sarah
Have placed a copy of the report in the post today (To the Manchester address) Will let you
know about the disclosure issue

From: Elison, Sarah [mailto:S  Code C

Sent: 24 August 2007 09:17
To: i Code A i

Cc: Tomlinson, Tamsin
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

| would very much like to send the expert reports to the defence team next week - would that be ok?

Also despite a search we cannot find the Gillespie report on Lavender so any help with that would be much
appreciated.

Sarah Ellson | Partner
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd: 1 Code A plmed Code A

From:i___CodeA __ dhampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:i Code A Dhampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 10:35 AM

29/08/2007
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To: Ellson, Sarah
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Dear Sarah
| have been away for the past couple of weeks but will do this ASAP

Code A |

From: Ellson, Sarah [mailto: Code C j
Sent: 10 August 2007 16:3
To: Code A E

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Thanks for email - please see attached letter

Sarah Ellson | Partner
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

dd: # Code A i m: Code A |

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF
Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com
Web www ffw.com CDE823

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowiedgement of receipt from the person
intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. [t is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number
0OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consuitant with equivalent
standing and qualifications.

From:i Code A ®hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailtoi ~ Code A @hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Thursday, Algust 02, 2007 1:07 PM ' '
To: Elison, Sarah

Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear Sarah

Re our discussion last night you will know be in possession of my E mail address.
Could you please let me know of the case's that the GMC are going to proceed with so
that | can inform the relevant 'experts' the fact that there reports are to be disclosed
and to forewarn them that you maybe in touch. If you have any queries please feel free
to contact me.

Yours sincerely

29/08/2007
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Code A

Performance and Review Unit
Waterlooville Police Station
Swiss Road

Waterlooville

PO7 7FX

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy
any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than
the intended recipient.

29/08/2007



